
Memo 

To: 
From: 

Mayor and City Council· \ 
Vibeke Norgaard, City Manager ((\) 

Date: 
Subject: 

February 17, 2023 (for February 21, 2023 Council meeting) 
Review of City Donations/Contributions 

Attached is a request for support and contribution for fiscal year 2022-23. After 
reviewing this request, the following donation is recommended: 

• AIA Monterey Bay Arts & Lecture Series - $250
• Pajaro Valley Ohlone Indian Council for the MMIWGTS Red Dress Day - $500

If any Council member wants to discuss these requests or to propose a different 
contribution, then this item should be pulled from the consent calendar for discussion 
with the full Council. 














